

**MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING OF SANDHURST PARISH COUNCIL
HELD ON MONDAY 8 JANUARY 201**

PRESENT: Councillors R Davis RD; A Poole AP D. Wilkins DW

IN ATTENDANCE: P CLARKE (CLERK):

PUBLIC 10

787/ APOLOGIES

Cllrs Elliott, Williams, C. Councillor Awford, B Councillor Waters

**788/ REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATION OR OTHER DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS
INTERESTS**

17/01172/LBC - Willington Court Sandhurst Lane

17/01171/FUL - Willington Court Sandhurst Lane

RD will withdraw from the meeting

789/ Minutes of Meeting held 6 November 2017

Minutes were agreed and signed

790/ Notes from Meeting held on 4 December 2017

791/ MATTERS ARISING

None

792/ COUNTY COUNCILLOR REPORT

Not in attendance

793/ BOROUGH COUNCILLOR REPORT

Not in attendance

794/ JOINT CORE STRATEGY

Now agreed

Councillors agreed to removed from future agendas

795/ STANDING ITEMS

VILLAGE GREEN

No issues

Recreation ground - allotments

Two quotes have been received

Following discussion, it was agreed to award TJH construction the work at a cost of £2000 plus VAT

Minute 299: Blocked culvert at Mussel End

Noted there are three blocked culverts, two have been jetted

796/ FINANCE REPORT

The Clerk circulated the financial report

Draft budget was circulated and agreed

Precept agreed at £5190

Cheque list was agreed, and to add £25 to church for room hire

605	203.09
606	45.00
607	133.39
608	187.49
609	35.00
610	203.09
611	50.00

797/ PLANNING

17/01114/FUL - Margaret's Cottage Sandhurst Lane

Object

Councillors considered the development was cramped

Not in keeping, facing sideways to neighbouring properties which may create a precedent

17/01080/FUL - 9 Alcotts Green

No objection

17/01172/LBC - Willington Court Sandhurst Lane

17/01171/FUL - Willington Court Sandhurst Lane

RD withdrew

Meeting not quorate, not considered

17/01168/CLE - Land Between St Giles Cottage And Whitethorn Sandhurst Lane

No objection

APP/G1630/W/17/3181744: Part Parcel 7200, Sandhurst Lane

Noted

17/01073/FUL - Orchard House Sandhurst Lane

No objection

Councillors had concerns on new entrance

17/ 1376 Bengrove Farm

No objection

No other planning matters

798/ REPORT ON FOOTPATHS

John Robinson JR circulated report and updated members on progress over year
He circulated notes of phone call with PROW, John King has stated a kissing gate
can put in if Highway supplied it JR will action

JR added he has supplied Map of finger posts to GCC

Volunteer insurance is in hand

Members discussed crops growing over footpaths making footpaths impassable, will
eventually will be marked by yellow disks

No need for further volunteers

799/ FLY TIPPING

A few incidences were noted

800/ CLERKS REPORT

Data Protection – The Clerk noted there will be changes to the law in May

She will keep members updated

801/ CORRESPONDENCE

As circulated

802/ PARISHIONERS QUESTIONS

Quad bikes are creating mess at recreation ground

RD will block entrance with gravel

A: RD

Grass verge opposite recreation ground has been driven over, various options were
discussed

803/ ANY OTHER BUSINESS FOR INFORMATION OR FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION

Concern on fibre broadband installation by Gigaclear

Clerk to request they attend the next meeting

A: Clerk

804/ DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

Monday 5 February 2018 at 7.30pm

No further business and the meeting ended at 20.55

Signature of Chair.....

Date.....